
Vale of White Horse District Council 

Licensing Acts Panel agenda Wednesday, 22 January 2014Page 1 

Notice of Hearing 

 
Contact: Susan Harbour, Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone 01235 540306 
Email: susan.harbour@southandvale.gov.uk 
Date: 7 January 2014 
Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 

A Licensing Acts Panel meeting will be held on  
Wednesday 22 January 2014 at 2.00pm 
in The Abbey House, Abingdon 
to consider the following matter: 
 
the relevant representations received in respect of an application for a premises 
licence for Faringdon Kebab Van, Pioneer Road, Faringdon under the Licensing Act 
2003.   
 
The parties to this hearing are: 
 
Cevdet Arslan (applicant) 
Anna-Marija Lewickyj (Objector)  
Tim Williams (Environmental Health Officer)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 



Vale of White Horse District Council 

Licensing Acts Panel agenda Wednesday, 22 January 2014Page 2 

 

Agenda 
 
Open to the Public including the Press 
 
 

Map and vision   
(Page 3) 

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached. A link to information 
about nearby car parking is http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car_parking/default.asp 
 
The council’s vision is to take care of your interests across the Vale with enterprise, energy 
and efficiency.   
 
 

1. Election of a chairman 

 To elect a chairman for this hearing.   
 

2. Declarations of interests  
 

 To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on the 
agenda for this meeting.    
 

3. Procedure 

 (Pages 4 - 8)   
 To note the procedure for this meeting.   

 

4. Application for a premises licence for Faringdon Kebab Van, Pioneer 
Road, Faringdon  

 (Pages 9 - 23)   
 To consider the head of legal and democratic service’s report.   

 
  
 

Exempt information under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972   
 

None 
 



R
I

V
E

R
 

O
C

K

R I V E R  T H A M E S

W I L S H A M  R D

A
3

4
 T

O

O
X

F
O

R
D

 &

M
4

0
 J

C
T

 9

O
P

E
N

 A
IR

S
W

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L

O
P

E
N

 A
IR

S
W

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L

W
A

T
E

R

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

W
A

T
E

R

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

A
B

B
E

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
A

B
B

E
Y

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

T
E

S
C

O
T

E
S

C
O

W
A

IT
R

O
S

E
W

A
IT

R
O

S
E

F
A

IR
A

C
R

E
S

R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
K

A
B

IN
G

D
O

N

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

A
B

IN
G

D
O

N

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

P
O

L
IC

E

H
Q

P
O

L
IC

E

H
Q

W
H

IT
E

 H
O

R
S

E

L
E

IS
U

R
E

 A
N

D

T
E

N
N

IS
 C

E
N

T
R

E

W
H

IT
E

 H
O

R
S

E

L
E

IS
U

R
E

 A
N

D

T
E

N
N

IS
 C

E
N

T
R

E

A
4

1
5

M
A

R
C

H
A

M
 

R
D

O
C

K
 

S
T

 
 

 
A

4
1

5
A

4
1

5

O
X

FO
RD

 RD
                        A4183

B
R

I D
G

E
 S

T                           A 4 1 5

STR
AT

TO
N

    W

A
Y

STR
AT

TO
N

    W

A
Y

S T E R T  S T

H
I
G

H
 

S
T

A34

A
3

4

W O O T T O
N

 R
D

    B
4 0 1 7

DRAYTON RD

B4017

A B B E Y
 C L O S E

C
A

L
D

E
C

O
T

T
 

R
D

C
A

L
D

E
C

O
T

T
 

R
D

W E S T  S A I N T  H E L E N  S T

B

A
R

T
O

N
 

L
A

N
E

A
U

D
L

E
T

T
 

D
R

I
V

E

A U
D

L

E
T

T
 

D
R

I
V

E

C
U

R
T

I
S

 
A

V
E

R
A

D
L

E
Y

 
R

D

N O R M A N  A V E N U E

THE

 M
OTT

EA
B

B
O

T
T

 
R

D

C O L W E L L  D R I V E

N U
F F I E L D  W AY

SPRING RD

VICTORIA RD

C O N D U I T  R D

B
O

S
T

O
C

K
 

R
D

A
B

I
N

G
D

O
N

A
3

4
 T

O

M
4

 J
C

T
 1

3
A

4
1

5
 T

O
  

A
4

0
7

4
,

R
E

A
D

IN
G

A
4

1
8

3
 T

O

A
3

4
, 

O
X

F
O

R
D

A
4

1
5

 T
O

F
A

R
IN

G
D

O
N

 (
A

4
2

0
) 

&

W
A

N
T

A
G

E
 (

A
3

3
8

)

N
e

w
b

u
ry

N
e

w
b

u
ry

R
e

a
d

in
g

W
a

ll
in

g
fo

rd

K
id

li
n

g
to

n

B
ic

e
s

te
r

H
e

m
e

l

H
e

m
p

s
te

a
d

A
y

le
s

b
u

ry

H
ig

h

W
y

c
o

m
b

e

A
b

in
g

d
o

n

R
e

a
d

in
gM
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
M

a
id

e
n

h
e

a
d

S
lo

u
g

h
S

lo
u

g
h

W
a

ll
in

g
fo

rd

K
id

li
n

g
to

n

B
ic

e
s

te
r

H
e

m
e

l

H
e

m
p

s
te

a
d

A
y

le
s

b
u

ry

H
ig

h

W
y

c
o

m
b

e

A
4

0
O

x
fo

rd
O

x
fo

rd

A
4
0

A
4
4

A
3
4

A
4
2
0

A
4
1
9

A
4
1
7

A
4
1
7

A
3
3
8

A
4

A
4

A
4
1
7

A
4
0
7
4

A
4
1
8

A
4
0

A
4
0
1
0

A
4
1
3

A
4
0

A
4
1
3
0

A
4
0

A
4
4

A
3
4

A
4
2
0

A
4
1
9

A
3
3
8

A
3
3
8

A
3
3
8

A
4

A
4

A
4
1
7

A
4
0
7
4

A
4
1
8

A
4
0

A
4
0
1
0

A
4
1
3

A
3
3
9

A
3
3
9A

4
0

A
4
1
3
0

A
3
4

A
3
4

A
3
4

A
3
4

A
3
4

A
3
4

D
id

c
o

t
D

id
c

o
t

W
a

n
ta

g
e

F
a

ri
n

g
d

o
n

F
a

ri
n

g
d

o
n W

a
n

ta
g

e

H
EA

TH
R

O
W

A
IR

P
O

R
T

M
4

M
4

M
4

M
3

M
2
5

M
2
5M
1
1

M
4
0

M
4
0

M
4
0

1
4

1
3

1
2

1
1

1
0

8
/9

1
5

1
2

1
6

2
089

4

7
88
a

9

A
b

in
g

d
o

n

A
4
1
5

A
4
1
5

N

S
T

R
A

N
A

E
R

O
S

 d
a

ta
. P

U
1

0
0

0
4

0
2

5
6

. C
r

o
w

n
  

  
 2

0
0

8
.

w
w

w
.g

iv
e

w
ay

.c
o

.u
k 

 2
0

0
8

   
 T

e
l:

 0
8

0
0

 0
1

9
 0

0
2

7
.

T
M

V
a

le
 o

f 
W

h
it

e
 H

o
rs

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

A
b

b
e

y
 H

o
u

s
e

, 
A

b
b

e
y
 C

lo
s
e

, 
A

b
in

g
d

o
n

, 
O

X
1

4
 3

J
E

T
e

l:
 0

1
2

3
5

 5
2

0
2

0
2

  
  

  
  

F
a

x
: 

0
1

2
3

5
 5

3
2

2
1

7

w
w

w
.w

h
it
e

h
o

rs
e

d
c
.g

o
v.

u
k

A
b

b
e

y
 C

lo
s
e

C
a

tt
le

 M
a

rk
e

t

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

M
u

lt
i-

s
to

re
y

C
iv

ic

R
y
e

 F
a

rm

H
a

le
s
 M

e
a

d
o

w

A
u

d
le

tt
 D

ri
v
e

W
e

s
t 

S
t 

H
e

le
n

 S
tr

e
e

t 

K
E

Y
: 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
O

S
 d

a
ta

. P
U

1
0

0
0

4
0

2
5

6
. C

ro
w

n
  

  
 2

0
0

8
.

w
w

w
.g

iv
e

w
ay

.c
o

.u
k 

 2
0

0
8

 T
e

l:
 0

8
0

0
 0

1
9

 0
0

2
7

.

T
M

O
L

D

G
A

O
L

O
L

D

G
A

O
L

B
y

 r
a

il
 –

 t
h

e
 n

e
a

re
st

 m
a

in
 l

in
e

 r
a

il
w

a
y

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s 

to
 A

b
in

g
d

o
n

 a
re

 e
it

h
e

r 
D

id
co

t 
P

a
rk

w
a

y
 (

se
v

e
n

 m
il

e
s)

 o
r 

O
x

fo
rd

 (
e

ig
h

t 
m

il
e

s)
. R

a
d

le
y

 r
a

il
w

a
y

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 i

s 
lo

ca
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 l

in
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

O
x

fo
rd

 a
n

d
 D

id
co

t 
a

n
d

 i
s 

th
re

e
 m

il
e

s 
fr

o
m

 A
b

in
g

d
o

n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

. F
o

r 
d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

tr
a

in
 t

im
e

s 
v

is
it

 w
w

w
.n

a
ti

o
n

a
lr

a
il

.c
o

.u
k

 o
r 

ca
ll

 0
8

4
5

7
 4

8
4

9
5

0

B
y

 b
u

s
 –

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
b

u
s 

ro
u

te
s 

se
rv

in
g

 A
b

in
g

d
o

n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

. F
o

r 
d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

s,
 v

is
it

 O
x

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
w

e
b

si
te

 a
t 

 

w
w

w
.o

x
fo

rd
sh

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
. C

o
n

ta
ct

 d
e

ta
il

s 
fo

r 
b

u
s 

o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 c
a

n
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t

ra
v

e
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
g

e
s 

o
n

 o
u

r 
w

e
b

si
te

 w
w

w
.w

h
it

e
h

o
rs

e
d

c.
g

o
v

.u
k

P
a

rk
in

g
 –

 d
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
ca

r 
p

a
rk

s 
ch

a
rg

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
e

b
si

te
 

B
U

R
G

E
S

S
 

C
L

O
S

E

ABBEY CLO
S

E

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

T
O

W
N

C
O

U
N

C
IL

T
O

W
N

C
O

U
N

C
IL

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

C
IL

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
O

U
N

C
IL

G
U

IL
D

H
A

L
L

G
U

IL
D

H
A

L
L

A
B

B
E

Y

S
H

O
P

P
IN

G

C
E

N
T

R
E

A
B

B
E

Y

S
H

O
P

P
IN

G

C
E

N
T

R
E

Agenda Annex

Page 3



VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

LICENSING ACTS PANEL – PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE 

 

 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 This protocol and procedure has been adopted by the council’s Licensing Acts 

Committee in order to ensure that all meetings are carried out in accordance with the law 
and all parties receive a fair hearing.  

 
1.2 For the purposes of this protocol and procedure the following terms have the meanings 

assigned to them:- 
 

(a) “the Act” means the Licensing Act 2003. 
(b) “the parties” means all persons to whom a notice of hearing has been given. 
(c) “the regulations” means the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 as 

amended. 
(d) “exempt information” means those categories of information set out in Schedule 

12A to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended. 
 

1.3 This document has been prepared having regard to the statutory provisions contained in 
the Act, the Regulations, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, 
Media and Sport dated 7 July 2004 and the LACORS Guidance for Local Authorities 
dated March 2005. 

 
1.4 The second edition replaces the protocol and procedure approved in August 2005. 
 
2.0 The licensing objectives and statement of policy 
 
2.1 The Act sets out four licensing objectives which are fundamental to the decision making 

of the panel.  The licensing objectives are follows:- 
 

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder. 
(b) Public safety. 
(c) The prevention of public nuisance. 
(d) The protection of children from harm. 
 

2.2 Any application or licensing matter which comes before a panel will be treated on its own 
merits having regard to the following issues:- 

 
(a) The promotion of the four licensing objectives. 
(b) The council’s statement of licensing policy. 
(c) The guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport dated 

7 July 2004. 
(d) The merits of the application and the representations received from the parties. 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 4



3.0 Before the hearing 
 
3.1 The council has a duty to hold a hearing within a timescale specified in the regulations.  

In most cases (12 out of 18) the timescale is 20 working days calculated from the end of 
the relevant representation period.  However, there are other cases where the timescale 
is shorter ranging from between 5 and 10 working days depending on the nature of the 
case in question.  The council will ensure adequate notice is given to the parties involved. 

 
3.2 The council will send all parties a notice of hearing giving details of the date, time and 

venue for the panel meeting.  This notice will normally be sent giving at least 10 working 
days’ notice of the hearing, although in some cases a shorter notice period is required. 

 
3.3 The council will use its reasonable endeavours to email the notice to any of the parties 

who consent to that approach but shall also send the notice and the accompanying 
documents by first class post in every case. 

 
3.4 The notice of hearing will be accompanied by an agenda, together with a report from the 

licensing officer which shall set out the details of the case.   
 
3.5 The sub-committee will take into account the party response forms when considering the 

procedure to be adopted at the hearing.  
 
4.0 The panel 
 
4.1 The membership of the panel has been determined by the Licensing Acts Committee. 
 
4.2 Members will only be permitted to take part in determining a case if they have been 

present throughout the whole hearing and have no conflict of interest in the matter. 
 
4.3 The quorum is 3 members who shall determine any issue by a simple majority of votes.  

If the votes are tied the chairman of the sub-committee will have a second or casting 
vote. 

 
5.0 Hearing general principles 
 
5.1  The parties have the right to attend the hearing and to be assisted or represented by any 

person (whether legally qualified or not) such as a relative, friend, their solicitor or 
counsel. 

 
5.2  The parties will be entitled to address the members of the panel at the hearing and 

question any other party if given permission to do so by the panel.  They will also be able 
to provide further information in support of their case on any points upon which the 
council has sought further clarification or explanation.  

 
5.3 Each party will have a maximum of 20 minutes to make their representations and present 

their evidence unless there are some exceptional reasons to justify a longer period. 
 
5.4 There is a presumption that any hearing will take place in public so that the sub-

committee’s decisions can be made in an accountable and transparent way, but on 
occasions it may be necessary to exclude the public and members of the press if the 

Page 5



sub-committee considers that it is in the public interest to do so.  Members will consider 
that matter having regard to any exempt information which may need to be disclosed by 
any of the parties during the hearing. 

 
5.5  If any party does not attend or are not represented at the hearing then the panel may 

take the following action: 
 

(a) When a party informs the council that they do not intend to attend or be 
represented at the hearing the panel will proceed in their absence unless it is in 
the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date.  For example, if the 
council is informed a person cannot attend due to unforeseen personal 
circumstances such as illness, then the panel may adjourn the hearing to a new 
date. 

 
(b) If any party fails to inform the council whether they intend to attend or be 

represented at a hearing then it is likely the panel will proceed in their absence 
unless there are exceptional circumstances making it necessary in the public 
interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date. 

 
(c) Where the hearing proceeds in the absence of any party the panel will consider 

their representations or documentation contained in the list of documents. 
 

5.6  If for any reason the hearing is adjourned to a new date the council will notify all parties 
of the new date, time and place of the adjourned hearing. 

 
5.7 Late representations and evidence will only be considered by the panel with the 

agreement of all the parties present at the hearing. 
 
5.8 The panel has the right to exclude any parties disrupting the hearing but will allow any 

excluded party to submit any information in writing which they would have given to the 
panel had they not been required to leave. 

 
5.9 The panel will be assisted and advised by one of the council’s solicitors or legal advisers 

and a democratic services officer will also be present to assist the members in providing 
a record of proceedings.   

 
5.10 The licensing officer from the council will also be at the hearing to present a report and to 

offer advice and expertise based upon their professional knowledge of the application but 
without making any recommendations.     

 
6.0 Hearing procedure 
 
6.1 Election of chair - the panel will elect a chairman for the hearing (if not previously 

appointed) in the presence of the parties. 
 
6.2 Welcome and introductions - the chairman will open the meeting, introducing the 

members of the panel and officers to the parties and then invite the parties or their 
respective representatives to introduce themselves. 

 

Page 6



6.3 Outlining the procedure – the chairman will then outline the nature of the application, the 
decisions to be taken and the procedure to be followed.  If there are any preliminary 
issues made in any of the party response forms, those issues will be addressed and 
determined at this stage. 

 
6.4 Licensing officer’s report – the hearing will begin with a presentation by the council’s 

licensing officer who will outline the application, any relevant representations received 
and deal with all policy and statutory guidance matters by reference to their report.  
members of the panel may then ask any relevant questions of the licensing officer. 

 
6.5 The parties’ cases – the chairman will invite the respective parties to present their cases 

in the following order: 
 
 (a) the applicant 
 
 (b) each responsible authority 
 
 (c) each interested party 
 
 (d) the licence holder if not the applicant 
 
 and on each occasion the cases will be dealt with in the following way: 
 

(a) the relevant party shall address the panel and present any witnesses within the 
time limit allowed by the panel. 

 
 (b) Members can then ask relevant questions. 
 

(c) the licensing officer may also ask relevant questions through the chairman of the 
panel.  

 
(d) although there is no intention to allow parties to cross-examine others, they may 

ask relevant questions through the chairman. 
 
6.6 Final submissions – each party will be given the opportunity by the chairman to 

summarise their respective cases if they wish for a maximum period of 5 minutes each.  
Final submission shall be made in the following order: 

 
 (a) interested parties 
 
 (b) each responsible authority 
 
 (c) the applicant 
 
 (d) the licence holder if not the applicant 
 
6.7 Chairman’s final comments – the chair will invite the parties to state they have had a fair 

opportunity to put their respective cases.  The panel will deal with any issues arising prior 
to retiring to make their decision. 

 

Page 7



7.0 After the hearing 
 
7.1 At the end of the hearing, the panel will retire or ask everyone to leave the room while the 

panel considers its decision.  Members may call its solicitor or legal adviser, and the 
democratic services officer, if it needs legal or procedural advice. 

 
7.2 If the panel wishes to clarify any point which arose during the hearing, it will recall all 

parties even if only one is asked for further explanation. 
 
7.3 When the panel has made its decision, members will return to the room or invite the 

parties back into the room and the chairman will report the decision of the panel to those 
present. 

 
7.4 The chairman will also inform them that a written decision notice explaining the reasons 

behind their decision will be sent to all parties within 5 working days of the hearing.  The 
decision notices shall be in a form or substantially in the form as set out at the end of this 
document. 

 
8.0 Record of proceedings 
 
8.1 The democratic services officer shall prepare a record of the panel’s proceedings which 

shall be signed by the chairman of the panel and will be sent to the parties on request. 
 
8.2 The record of the proceedings shall be retained by the council for a period of 6 years 

from the date of determination or the disposal of any appeal. 
 
 
 
 
Updated 18 May 2012  

Page 8



 

  

 

Licensing Acts Panel 
 

  
 Report of Head of Legal & Democratic Services 

Author: Richard Brown, Licensing Officer 

Telephone: 01235 547642 

Textphone: 18001 01235 547642 

E-mail: richard.brown@southandvale.gov.uk 

To: Licensing Acts Panel 

DATE: 22 January 2014 

 

 

Application for a premises licence for 

Faringdon Kebab Van, Pioneer Road, 

Faringdon 

Recommendation 

That the panel consider the application for a premises licence and the relevant 
representations and decide whether to:  

a) grant the licence as applied for,  

b) grant the licence after modifying any conditions to such extent as the authority 
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,  

c) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 
application relates,  

d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor or  

e) reject the application. 

 

Purpose of Report 

1 To present the facts and relevant representations received in respect of an application 
for a premises licence for the Faringdon Kebab Van, Pioneer Road, Faringdon, to the 
Licensing Acts Panel in order that it can determine the application under Section 18 of 
the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

Strategic Objectives  

2 The relevant strategic objective is that of ‘building the local economy’. The relevant 
corporate priority is that of ‘maintain low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour’.  

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



 

  

 

Background 

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’) established a single integrated scheme for licensing 
premises which are used for the supply of alcohol, regulated entertainment, late night 
refreshment or permission to carry on some or all of these activities. In the Act these 
activities are referred to collectively as the ‘licensable activities’. 

3.2 Any assessment of licensable activities must consider and promote the four licensing 
objectives: 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 
 

• public safety 
 

• the prevention of public nuisance 
 

• the protection of children from harm. 
 

3.3 Licences will normally be granted by the licensing officer under delegated powers but 
in the event of relevant representations being received regarding the grant of a 
premises licence the application is then referred to the Licensing Acts Panel to be 
considered. 

3.4 An application has been received for a new premises licence (Appendix 1). The 
application is for the provision of late night refreshment, as follows: 

Licensing Activity Proposed Days and Times 

Provision of late night refreshment Sunday – Thursday, 2300-0000 

Friday – Saturday, 2300-0130 

Hours premises are open to the public Sunday – Thursday, 2300-0000 

Friday – Saturday, 2300-0130 

 

3.5 No representation has been received from Thames Valley Police.    

3.6 No representation has been received from Environmental Protection.    

3.7 One representation has been received from a resident of Park Road, Faringdon which 
adjoins Pioneer Road; attached at Appendix 2. A map showing the location of the 
van, the respondent’s address and the surrounding area is attached at Appendix 3. 
This resident has been visited by Environmental Protection and a report from them is 
attached at Appendix 4. Further photographs will be provided at the hearing. 

3.8 The applicant’s business partner currently holds a premises licence for late night 
refreshment for a similar van with the same trading name further along Park Road 
towards the A420. However the location specified on the licence has been built over 
and the van has not actually traded there for a number of years. The current van has 
been lawfully trading at the Pioneer Road location between the hours of 1700-2300 
since the beginning of November 2013. 

Page 10



 

  

 

3.9 The applicant has agreed to an additional condition on the licence requiring the display 
of a notice requesting patrons to desist from causing un-necessary disruption to 
neighbouring residents. The applicant has suggested the following wording: 'Please 
respect our neighbours by keeping noise to a minimum, by not shouting, not revving 
engines, closing vehicle doors softly and leaving quietly'. 

4.1 In determining the application the authority must give weight to: 

• representations received from Responsible Authorities 
 

• relevant representations received from other persons 
 

• the Secretary of State’s guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003 

 

• the council’s statement of licensing policy and 
 

• the steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives 
 

4.2 In view of the above, the panel is requested to consider the application for a premises 
licence and decide whether to: 

(a) grant the licence as applied for, 

(b) grant the licence after modifying any conditions to such extent as the authority 
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives 

(c) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 
application relates, 

(d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor, 

(e) reject the application. 

Financial Implications 

5 Should the applicant or any other person wish to appeal against a decision of the 
council, they may do so to the Magistrates’ Court. The council would incur costs 
should this occur, although the court may decide to award costs if the council’s 
decision was upheld. 

Legal Implications 

6.1 The Human Rights Act 1998 requires public bodies to ensure everything they do is 
compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a public authority to act 
incompatibly with those rights. When determining whether to grant the application the 
panel will be aware of human rights considerations, specifically Part 1, Article 6, the 
right to a fair trial, Part 2 and Article 8 the right to respect for private and family life for 
those making representations. 

 
6.2 The hearing of all applications is subject to the principles of natural justice. 
 

Page 11



 

  

 

6.3 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states, ‘without prejudice to any other 
obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of those functions on, and the need to do 
all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’. 
 

6.4 Under Schedule 5, Part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003, any person aggrieved by the 
decision in respect of the application may appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 
days of the date of the decision. 

 

Conclusion 

7 This report provides information submitted by the applicant, one respondent and 
responsible authorities.  The panel should determine this application with a view to 
promoting the four licensing objectives.  It must, having had regard to all the relevant 
representations and the evidence it hears, decide whether; a) grant the licence as 
applied for, b) grant the licence after modifying any conditions to such extent as the 
authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, c) exclude 
from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the application 
relates, d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor or e) 
reject the application.   

 

Background Papers 

None. 

 

 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23


	Agenda
	Map and vision
	3 Procedure
	4 Application for a premises licence for Faringdon Kebab Van, Pioneer Road, Faringdon
	Appendices


